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PUBLIC NOTICE

DATE: October 11. 2019
TO: Members of City Council

Mayor Annette M. Blackwell
FROM: Council President Ron Jackson
RE: Committee of the Whole Meeting

In accordance with Article VII, Section 3, of the Charter of the City of Maple Heights, a
Committee of the Whole Meeting will be held on Monday, October 14, 2019 at 7:00 p.m. in
Room 7. Maple Heights City Hall, 5353 Lee Road, Maple Heights, Ohio, to discuss the
following:

e Ordinance No. 2019-88 enacting Chapter 819 of the MH Codified Ordinances
to amend and create regulations involving the licensing for and sales of tobacco
products. Mr. Rick Novickis, Director of Environmental Health Services,
Cuyahoga County Board of Health, will be in attendance.

e Ordinance No. 2019-89 regarding the Amended Appropriations
Resolution No. 2019-90 authorizing a member community infrastructure grant
program agreement with the NEORSD for the MH Southwest Sewer District
Sewer Improvements (Phase 1) Project

[t is requested that the Law Director, Finance Director and City Engineer attend this meeting.
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